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Foreward

Thin ig not 8 work of exsct scholsrship. [t has been writien ard re-written In time
borrowed [rom family [ife, from years of labouring In the Clvie Bociety to prevent Reading
from destroying (tself, and from working to establish and to maintain in difficalt times and
in o town hostile to the cmse of conservation n single handed architectursl practice. Thess
ciroumstancns muatl esplialn 1T they do not extuge lhe (miis, srrors and omissiona, n some-
times ambaitied, smblitered tone In the comments, the frequent references to and
doscriplions of lulldings which have been destroyed simce the first draft was compossd.

A comparison with 18087 when Micholas Taylor wrote s dagcriptive List for & Victorian
Soclety vislt abows the loas since then of:-

8. Marys Viearsge

O of the cemeity chapela

The walls and towers of Fesding Jail

Suttons shop In the Market Macs

Longlamps ard Huntley, Boorne & Stevens bulldings In
Landon Strest

wilh threat of demolltion hanging over:-

Reading Town Hall, Musegm, Library, Art Gallery and
Paolice Satlon

The Resding Dispensary Trust

8t Johns Clurch and 8, Stephens Church
{the latter to doss and be redundant this semmer
together with thalr schools

All of Massrs. Bimonds taildings once the Arm leave the
town cantre

To list these alone confirms Lhe urgent need for & better study than this is, but antil
that exista this will have to sarve, [ am gratefsl to (riends who hove smaendsd the severs]
"efitiona™, in particular to Sydney Gold whoss knowladge han justified drastio criticipm
{which, in the tme svallable, has hed 0o be left largely unestisfled), and alao bo Bev, Basil
F. L. Clorke who hos boen gensrous in sharing the results of his researches.

Acknowl edgment is mads for permission to reproduce photographs to:-

Janst Wandy Bell, Incorporated Photographer
Reading Museum and Ari Gallery
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Chapler | - The changing scene

Change in towns nod cities can be symbelised by the changes In thalr skylines; one
onn contrast the Lomdon of teday, whare blocks of oiffices and flats towering over sl with
the views painted by Canal etto of & city where 5t. Paul's Cathedral and the glenming spires
of curches rose above the roofs of housss and wharves,

S0 koo i is with Reading:  in the well-lmown "South Prospect of Resding™ sngraved In
1734 by 5 and N Duock and made when the gardens of Smthamplon Street divided the town from
the country, e Abbey gate kouse, Uhe rulns and the steeples of the thres churches then stood
ahove everything else. The views mads sarly In the Rallway Age show o town soearosly
chonged but toeday the distsnl prospect of Reading from Meplaedarham of from the Kafinet
mendows iz of an assortment of ll-matched commeraial towera, Victorian Reading lay
somewhers between the two contraating scenes and yel, although the changes from the
earlier, almost medingvsl gcene wers already grent, Vietorine Reading wns cdloser to the
old than it Is to the new Rending of towers, motorways and spreading estates.

The indostries which made the nineiesnit century prosperity of the town wore already
well established bafore the soming of the rallway linked thom to the rest af the Unlted
Eingdom nnd so, by ses, to the ends of the sarth, Simonds Brewery was thriving in the
eighteenth century, John Batton began trading in seeds in 1806 and Huntley and Palmers
biscuit lactory was started in 1823,

One may take as algns of how for thot ere hog venlahed, both the fact that two of the
rallwny stations and many of the factory and warehouse buildings serving those concerns ars
now demolished, and that not one of those frmes is now goveroed from Hesding by Reading
families. Perhsps ibe iwo besi and most characterful buildings which remain (o represent
the trade snd commerce of the period are Simonds Maltings of shost 1856 and the talisn
Palazro of Simonds Bank (now Barcisys) in King Streel.

In the nissieeath contury the Sattons, Huntleys and the Prlmers ware ol Quaker
Imeniligs and It was undoubledly this Quaker 1ink which broaght o Reading one of the great
Victorian Architects, Alfred Waterhoase, He was born o 1830 of n Liverpool Quaker
family, established ks name in Manchester with his winning design In the competition for
the Assles Courts is 1858, The elder Wat erhouses moved to Fesding In 1570, He took ona
of the large estates into which the park of Whiteknights was being divided and thers built his
own bouse, Foxhill, In Resding there are or were about sixtess of his buildings. After the
cities of Loedon, Liverpool and Monchester, no other own except Cambridgs has a
comparable mmber, These are bowever ul o tiny proportion of a prodigious oatput. Four
of them are certalnly worthy of respect:- the Municipal Bulldings {1572-75), bla own house
i Foxhill {1568), Heading Behool {1871) and Caversham Froe Church (1875-T),

The first and last of thess particularly show the distinctive qualities of his style; the
use of Gothio forma, the use of terra colis and of bricks and iiles of various ooloors apd
forms, and the explotiation of eramped sites to produoce bulldings which are well arrangsd
intormnlly and which make, when seen from the sirest, & dramatic landscape. At Caversham
the slemenis sre bold and simple ind relatively Insxpanaive, n high rool banded In tles of
diffarent textures and a short tower with pyramid roof, sited ot the junction of three roads,
Al the Town Hall the slements are mors mumerous, the grouping more complex. The lowar
In exmcily placed for the vistss from the Market Mace and Friar Street; to many people this
view represents Reading as typloally as the Bridge and Palace of Westminster represent
Laondon,
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Colllers of Tilaburat; thair brickworks closed in 1967 and the site is largsly huilt over,
yot In thair day they wera one of the premier brickworks in England, Their doeline ned
clopure i yel another sign of the end of (hai particalsr ors.

The secand celebrated Victorian architect to be referred to in oonnection with
Reading Is Augastus Welby Pugin, In this town be built the Boman Catholie charck of
5. James among the Abbey ruing in 1840, This, hilt in the Norman style which was then
brisfly faahionable, is n bullding which even though nltered snd enlarged still rotains much
of Its charm and delight. 1t was & tragedy that the Preshyiery beside it, also bailt In
Rorman style and consequently of extrome, sl mos! unique rarity, was ol teved Into o dull
modern style. But alibough his work for Rending is relatively minor, altered and
uncharacterigtic, the town is aiso extremely fortunate to hove given # home to one of his
mastarpleoes, the chancel screen from 3. Chads Cathedrsl in Dirminghsm which was
bought and re-erected st Holy Trinity Church, Oxford Rosd.

Pugin had 8 burning zeal for the Christisn faith, and for Cothis arehitscturs - for him
the two were virtually smonymoas, It e boo strong to sy thad he mroed the courss of
architeoture. the influence throughoat the ninstessth century of his vision waa immeasurable.
mmmryﬁllpﬂlmdmm,mﬁdlm“ﬂm“tmmuﬁunﬂ
restoration of cwrches and the tuilding of schools and so @ was [neviiable that the religious
affilistions of architects were Important, Waterhouse was & Guaker, Pugin o Catholic
converl, and our next charscler, Henry Woodver, a Tractarian, High Church Angllcan,
Woodyer is much more s local man than the others; be was s pupll of Butterfisld and most
of hia best work is in Derkahire, consisiing of schools, churches and almshosses, works of
Vietorian piety. The masterpiece I8 Christ Church, with its remarkable chancel sersen,
|Eke & vail in stonework and its noble splre which crowns the vistas of Londos Strest,
Fendrick Road and MNorthumberland Averae, and can also be seen on it hill top for miles
noross the Hennai vallay.

Amwmnmmmmmmmﬁuwmum
emobions and (o move us and we come to respectable professional proctioners whoss work is
sound, durable and practical and ncoording to the taste of the day. James Plare 8. Anlym
wan responsible for drastic enlargement and restoration of 5. Giles Church, This was msde
necessary by the rise of population in the parish and by the ressrgenes of faith which followsd
the Evangelical revival of the Lote sightsenth sentary, bringing great crowds lo the church, A
finer bullding by 8. Aubyn is All Ssinls, Downshire Square; had ils stesple ever bean built it
oould bove rivalled Christ Chureh,

Besides the churches and the Municipal huildings, publio bulldings of the Victorian sge
inclade the Royal Berkshire Fospital {1837}, the Resding Dispensary (o 18400, the Great
Westarn Hotel (o 1835) which n the oldest railway hotel in the world, Perbaps the most
asionlshing ereations of the eTs in Reading nre the fantastic sirschures of Station fond and
hecllroy's store designed by Jossph Morris & Son in 1801-3, Seversl of the schools built in
the lasi quarter of the century are worth sttention,

We turn now from public buildings to domestic srchitecturs, Foxhill has been mentioned,
Another wealthy mansion very different In style is "Hillside" in Alleroft Road, designed in
1881-2 by Morris and Stallwood on o plot leased by Willlam Isane Palmer from Christ's
Hospital, The house was later ovoupled by members of the Sutton family, This is In somewhat
B Dutch, brick nnd terracotis aiyle, belonging to the lats ninslesnth cenbury whan Le
restriotions of the Gedhic style wore baleg felt. Gothic might well be, as Pugin lnsisted, the
only Christinn style, but hulldings of the Gothic revival were not slways light or conventant

%y



und architects and patrons locksd back with frash inlarest to the more recent past, Closs
to Hillskde s The Mount, n compact development of tarraces and six larger bomisas, o
perfect small Victorion sstsls. There are turreis sot to catch the eve al the corners of the
road, siesp gables, disper patierns of pale bricks sguingt yellow siocks, and zig-zag
window srches. Less sslf assertive, and very agressble to live In still are the quist troe-
lined mirsais fear Nending School and Alexandra Foad,

From 1880 onwards numercus strosts of terrace bousss of two or threo storeys wers
bullt for the middle and the working classes. Thess are to be found along the Oxford Fosd,
In katesgrove and Whitley and nlong the London and Wokingham roads. All are characierised
by patterned brickwork of many colours and in different strests one can often find n sirgle
design repented In changed oo ours. One of the grandest 1a 5. Leonards Torrsce, 18688,
Just south of Whitley Pump on the Basingstoke Foad, with dramatic contrast of dark grey
walling and creamy window sarrounds and ornnments,
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Chapler 11
ALFRED WATERHOUSE -~ ARCHITECT

In it Town Hall Reading owns & hullding of far grester architsctursl and higtoriesl
importance than smything Likely bo be designed to replace it. The Town Counsil Chamber
and Offices were huilt in front of the Gearginn styla old Town Hall, betwesn 1572 and 1575,
The Architect was Alfred Walerhouse, one of the most outstanding of Violorian nrchitects
who lived in Rosding snd In Berkshire for many years.

Alfred Watarhouse {senior), his Father, was 8 Broker of Liverpool, who was born in
1788 mnd died in 1873, His mother was Mary Bevan of Tottenbam, Both were mambers of
Cuaker Inmilles and the Quaker oousinry which existed st (hat lime; & network of
manufectyring, usiness snd banking families whose prosperity had been bullc up by several
genarstions of hird work; and this sppears (o have been some bolp in the sarly days of the
Archileci's cireer, Some scoouni of these conneotions will be gives Iater,

Alfred Watarhouse, the son of Alfred and Mary, was born in 1830, Ho wes sdacnied
at Grove House Bchool, Tottenham, in the time of the frst Hesdmaster, Thomns Binns. This
Quaker Sehool in London was the predecessor of the presest Friends School, Laeighton Park.
Alfred was artided to n Manchester firm of Architects, Richard. Lane and Alley, whoss
tuildings were principaily in the dassical style, and date largely from 1824 to 1831, They
include Town Halls at Balford and Chorlton-on-Mediock, and Mount Strest Friends Mesting
House, Manchester. Another work belonging to a date long befors Waterhouss could have
been with them was built in 1836-37 - it is the Gothic Henshews Institution, & Deal and Damb
School at Old Trafford which has besn described na "ike some Gothio nightmare -a town house
for Dramla®™,

After serving his articles. Waterhouse (ravellsd in Fronos snd Germany. His sarllest
works were n Charch sl Hulme and & Warehouss for Benyon and Fryer dose by, both now
demol ighed. In 1853, he begnn praciics on his own acoount In Manchester, apd four years
Ister, out of & undred sntronts snd sgsinst the kesn rivalry of Cuthbert Broderick, Norman
Shaw, Thomas Worthington and Thomas Allom, he won the competition for the Manchesier
Asslze Courts. The lailding was opened in 1858 by Ruskin who declared its Great Hall “the
most truly magmificent Gothic spartment [n Burops”. The Courts wers bombed in 1840 and
only fragments of the bullding remained,

Rothey House, Ambleside, 1854, Cometry Chopels at [nos-in-Makerfield 1855, Couneil
Cdfices at Droysden 1858, are among the few other tuildings which preceded his winning the
competilion, There follow several works which have Quaker or Congregationsl connections -
Goldney Fouse ot Bristol, sltered for Mr, Lewis Fry in 1850, In 1865 came the first block of
what is now Quesn Anne's School, Caversham, bullt ms Amersham Hall, n Noneonformist
Bchood, also a Congregationnl Church st Ashton=In-Makerfisld, Lancashire and Hatton Hall In
Yorkahire for Sir Josoph Fease. In 1864, there was & Bank for Barclays st Darlington, and a
Marked and Public Offices in the same town.,

»

This Is perhisps the point at which to refer sgain to the Quaker backgroond which, ot
this sisge, was some help to hig caresr. The lnter growth of his prodiglous practics was
e ungueationnbly to his skill snd kard work, helpsd by considarabls peraossl charm, [t
wis sald of him that "his smile was worth £10, 000 & year®,

Mary Bevan, the wife of Alfred (ssoior}), wus the dsughter of Paul Bevan, The Bevan
family were Pharmacists snd relsted to Barcays, who were Bankers. Elizsbeth Hodgkin, the
wife of Alfred [junior), was the dmaghter of John Hodgkin, » Barrister wiik n large practice.



Her brother Dr. Thomas Hodgkin 11 of Newcastle, Banker and Historian, provides the
link with the Peose family of Darlington. His Partnership, Hodgkin, Barnett, Pease and
Spence, loter (ln 1902 became part of Lioyds Bank. Flizabeth Hodgkin's uncle, Thomas
Hodgkin 1, was 0 Trasies of Grove House School. Ancther Trustes of the School was
Willinm Allen whose firm (now known ns Allen snd Hanburys) was the maocessor of the
Bevan conoern. Mr. Lewls Fry, Ister the Ri. Hon. Lewis Fry, was for many years M. P,
for Briatol, s lowyar and brother of the eminent Judge, Sir Edward Fry, Sir Edward was
o pupll of John Hodgkin, the Barrister.

The slder Waterhouse moved to Beading in shout 1858, Alfred and Ellzabsth moved
b Lomdon in #boul 1855 and then to Resding in 1870. Ths Whiteknights Esists wan st that
lme baing divided into several substantis]l sstsles; Waterbouse, tiking cos of thess, bullt
himasl{ n house, Foxhill, in 1868, The move bo London waa followed by & greal axpanaicn
of hin praciics with commissions covering & grest part of the emntry, from Dorset to Kent,
Ceford nnd Cambridge, Lancsshirg and Durham, Liverpool, Manchestar, London and
Reading asch hove s dogen or &0 of hils works. Hls masterplece |s undoubtedly the Town
Hall a4 Manchostor, D868, although the Asslze Couris which established kis name, were
exiremely fine, snd thelr wariime demolitlon much to be regretted. Of the laiter, Eastlske
in his “History of the Gothle Revival” (1872) wrote "Time has ahown that Mr, Waterhouse's
pian for the Assize Coorts ls sdmirably adspled for [ls parpose; and with regard to the
artistic meriis of the work, @ will be tlme enoogh o criticiss whon any betber modern
structurs of its slxe and atyle hos boen raised in this coantry™.

Enton Hall, row largely demolished, was a Palace of Wagnerian grandeur for the
Duke of Wostminater; tut, even by 1820, a house with 150 bedrooms was |arger than
convenient, and the Duke of that time left it for snother of his bouses, The oost of the
heugs was said to have boen €600, 000 which could eqeal €6, 000, 000 today,

A totally different type of work 18 hls Congregntional Church at Lymdbarst Road,
Hampatesd, The sirikingly original plan produced s bexagonal form with galleries developed
on three sides cnly and 8 most umsoal and successful bailding which in its plan and
composition, If not in archileotaral detsil, eould well be studled by designers of Churches
today,

iie became President of the Royal Institation of British Architects and was held in
general honoar in his profession. In 18TE he hulli & bouss at Yoitendon and becamae Lord
of The Manor. A deusghter married Robert Bridges, the post. He died tn 18046, In Civie
Soclety circes ha ahould be honoured not only ne an srchitest of grest distlnotion bt also
58 splonssr of the "Bociety for Checking the Abuses of Public Adveriising®.
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Chapter I

BUILDINGS BY WATERHOUSE [N READING
Alfred Walerhouse's tuildings In REeading include;-

Town Hall, 1872-5

This comprises the small Hock of Council Chamber - Tower and the curved wing
towards 5. Lsurence’s Church and 18 & small scale version of his Liverpool Unlversity
oomposltion of 1387=832,

Hig plan lnsorporates the old Georgian Smedl Town Hall which was redocorsted In
& good [talfan style in 18564 and given the organ which was later rebuilt in the Large Town
Hadl.

In the Small Town Hall hangs & painting of the Councll Meeting In thelr new Councll
Chamber In 1875, with pnmed portraits of the Members and Officiala, The forniture shewn
in the painting still exists.

The extarior of the allding is in red and grey Collisrs brick, with terracotia
ornamants. These local bricks are s more sympsthetic material than the very hard and
unlform red which he later favoared. The tower is excellently placed to closs the views
from Friar Street and the Market Place. The scale |8 modest, the skyline interesting.

To many Reading people this ballding symbol ises Hesding se eloquently as the Palncs of
Weastminsier reprenants London,

Heafing School )386-T1

Drawings from Alfred Waterbouse's office for this still exist, A long front to Erlelgh
Rond, with raised contral block containing o hall above an opes arcads and ae the centrs of
an exianded tripartite composiiion which I basically rigorously symmetrical. Symmatry is
del ibaratsly broken by o single smphatio turrsl. High slste roofs with dermers, ventllators
and oll detsils designed to give Interest to the skyline. Chepsl alss by Waterhouse, 1878,
Foundsilon stone is a marble pillar in the doisters. Insoriplion reads; "This shalf was st
by HEH Albert Edward, Prinos of Wales, 1st July 1870 - Peler Spokes, Mayor - Thomas
Hogers, Town Clerk™, The Prince of Wales was scoompanied by the Princess of Wales
(subasguantly King Edward VI snd Guosn Alexandra) st the laying of the Foundstion Stons,

Milldicgs by other and |aier architects are described ol sewhare.
Whitelnighis Park

Foxhill, 1868, was built by Wnterhouse for himsself. The large 15th century dassical
mangion of Whiteknights was demolished in 1840, The gardens sed oul In 1785, were
rogurded 08 the most famous landscope in Soathern England. The park was divided for
il ding into six Iarge privite estotes. Waterbouss chose one of these for Foxhill, Erlelgh
Park, 1858, and the Wildernesa, 1673, also by him, have since been demscd lsbed. Foxhill
Im o large brick house, slmost & compendium of Waterbouss datalls, well sited sbove the
Iske. A small library or study, panslled throughout, remsins the most sympathatio of the
Intariors.

Whiteknights, 1668, which later housed the Massum of English Fural Life and now the
Lungusge Laboratory, has windows bricked up and kas lost its barret roal. Near at hard is



s nles Hitle sioble bock with Inleresting brick detail, Pork Houss, now the University

Sealor Common Hoom has been attributed to him, lul ssems oo "Gothle" In style. The

bexige shows signs of having bees sltered from an 1840 original, Alterstions could have
" bean made by Woterhoosss,

The Unlversity archives coninin s number of early photogrophs of thess houses and
partloulars of the chonges In the aatsta.

&, Andrews IHnll, Hedlands Road

This was Wil in 1880, by Waterhouse, a8 a house for Alfred Palmer. As ususl the
deluiling was careful; the main inlariors are believed to survive, the cutside (s not very
Inleresting.

"The Acacian”, London Rosd

The bome of Willinm Issse Palmer, olthough mainly & Regenoy villa, has bay windows
on the garden side, which have the stamp of & Waterbmas nddition,

Park el Tond

A small extension to Behool Houss, 1890, and Grove Honss, 1802-4, nre both by
Watarbouse. Leighion Park was founded by Cuakers as 8 successor bo Grove Baiss School |
Tottenham, which had heen founded in 1828 and dosed in 1878, The new school, opened In
15890 with Benjamin Townson 08 Hesdmaster. As s Quaker Architest, who had until recenily
lived clome at hand nt Foxhill, Whiteknights, ns » former member of Grove House School and
a8 o Mamber of thet Qusker cousinry, whose links sirengthened countlean lmsinassss and
profossionsl practices, Waterhouss was & natursl cholos as Architect, His wils was of the
family of J. B. Hodgkin, Chairman of the Directors of the new School; his mother, Mary
Bevan, was of & family linked by marrisge and business parinerskips to William Allen, one
of the foundars of Orove House,

The uildings sre servicealle, ot unaitractive.

Caversham Free Clurch, Prospect Street

1875-7, sloo by Waterbouss. A study In the use of materials, brick, stone and roof
tiles of different colours, The West Memorisl nstitote, 1865-6, wns nlso by him and was
the earller Free Church, This is not o very good Inilding; the later Church |e catstandingly
muperior,

Queen Anne's School, Heoley Hoad

Cne block was built as Amersham Hall, a Nonoonformist hoys' school, siccassor bo a
Haptist Academy ot Amersham. The client was the same Mr. West after whom the Instituis
ls named, principal of Ameraham Hall.

This Wock was nltered In 1554 by Joseph Morris {see Chopter VIT),



Chaplar 1V
CHURC HES

Roading's chorches are the work of distinguished architecia of whom Waterhoass was
only one,

8, Jumes R.C, Church, Fortury

1637-40 by Augustus Welty Northmore Pugin in Norman style is not very typieal of
him, snd has been much eolarged. It (8 to be hoped that the Presbytery is resorded in
photographs as before "modernisstion™ it was o delightful piees of Norman revival, Thers
wis 0 briel fashion for this style just befors 1840, Pugin, born in 1812, wan argumanistive,
Intense and creative beyond beliel, Hin chresr onded with sadly sarly death In 1852,

Nicholas Taylor notes that the first of the sisles was added in 1525 by W, C, Mangan,
s wall knerwmn Roman Catholle srehitest, &nd the lnler one (to the North) by Bingham Townsr
In 1863,

Holy Trinity, Oxford Road

The Church was taill ia 1828 to the design of Edward Garbeti, the Architect of Theals
Parish Church. The Pugin Chancel poreen from 5. Ched's Roman Catholio Cathedral ,
Birmingham haa fortunately been re-erected hare. &, Chad's Roman Cathollc Cathedral
was buill in 1838 and finished and furnished according Lo Pugin's principlos. To kim, 2
Chureh without a screen was scarcely a Christinn Charch at all, bot the “smbonodasts’
have deleated him. To quote Sir Nicholss Pevener "To remove Pugin's screen from St,
Chad's Cathedral wns vandalism unmitigated; to re-arect it st Hody Trinity is more than e
resoue operation, it s s servioe to Boly Trinity and » profession of falth in what (s most
pertinant in sarly Vielorian art,

The present west front was an Improvemant of 1845 by John Billing.
‘s Costle

ﬁllmhﬂlhlmﬂlmﬁﬁﬂummmnﬂHmwnﬂm
which had been formaed ot 5t. Giles by the Rev. Willlsm Talbat (Viear from 1768 to 1764}
nd'ﬂﬁllqdf-ﬁlﬁdﬂlhwummallﬂm-hﬂmhm
oritical of his predecessor's ministry. The Chapel wis originally s simple Georgian style
hﬂh.htmlm-hmm-w-trmmmmcwhmnnﬂnﬂm
crowned by & narrow turret using the order from the Tower of the Winds in Athens, Tha
deglgner was “Mr. Briont” (he was liter ordained). Henry snd Nathanisl Briant designed
the foysl Berkshire Hospitsl (g.v.). The temple froai. snd the rather mosgre "peppar pot"
- and, one might add, the sober "neat” Interior - typily almost everything that Pagin most
loathed In Church design, It none the less remnins ooe of the bost Church Interiors in
Resdieg snd the portioo s an ornament to what 18 1eft of the street.

R, Glles Church, Southamplon Strest

This was largely rebuilt in 1873 by James Plors S, Aubym, The tall splre wos sdded
ihen fo &n unaltered mediseval tower replacing a nice little Gothik affale., Willlam Talbot's
Bucceasor 08 Viear was the Hon, William Bromley Cadogan (1774-1787) who in tarn took up
the cause of the Evangelical revival. Galleries wers added to the old Church, for attendances
of #00 were common. Oid photographs and plans ahow the Church fitted up with its galleries



and box pows, &l contred on the pulpit snd reading deak, with the old small chancel almoat
ns & separsts room for Communion Bervices, At the tme this was 8 common way of
denling with the problem of using an old Church for n form of worship and & sizs of
congragation for which it had never been planned. Re-lullding and erlargement wers
eapaniial, and the wholo ensi end was extended and reconstructed, The Rev. C. H. Trovers
wili responaitde for all this In ihe few vears from 1870 to 1874,

All Snints, Downshire Square

1885-T4, by 8, Aubyn was uilt ns o deughter Chuoreh of 8. Mary's to sarve thes
nerwly ballt district of large stoecosd villes Lining the Bath Road - all mow dencd Lebed amd
ropiaced by fMais. The church is long and bigh and gloriously decorsted, with a painted
chancel and with mural mossics st the west end. Downshire Sguars was given a formal
llj'mtul'rnndrhl.lhl'll.tﬂ-llltl.mfmﬂllmlrﬂmmlﬂmlkﬁﬂlrhm,dn
oot match this intention. A steeple was clearly intended to doss one of the vistes; bad it
boon built, the Church could have rivalled Christ Church as an sffective srehitechsral
fonture in the townscaps.

B C Erl

This was it on the Hedeeds Estate, by 81, Aunbyn, (o red brick and s uslike the
olhar two Churches by kim in Reading,

Christ Clurch

Built by Hesry Woodyer in 1861-2 and eslarged in 1574 |a exceptionally fine in its
sotting and iis feavtures, The noble spirs coses the riaing visias of Kendrick Rosd, and
the much later Northumberiand Averme, and is cloarly soen from a distance of several miles
aver the Keanet plain. The columns of the arcade are described by Eastlake In his "History
of the Gothic Revival ™ as "difficult to scoept in wn ertistic senss, but present day taste woald
sccept tham a8 original Victorian creation without medieval precedent”, They have capitsle
abounding in gablets snd natoraliatio Aowers snd fol lage. The epamwork atons bympamm of
the Chancel arch is similary origlnel and aotirely miccssshil,

Woodver, & Troctarian srchitect, did much of his bast work in Berkstire. He was,
for  time, assistant to William Butterfield and his work inhorits something of the master's
quality of ‘orgininelity; there is the same play with the sharp shapes of solid geometry and
il that same ability o give great varisty snd interest o qilte plaln ind simple uildings
In traditionsl form which Philip Webh displaye in the next generation, The litle Clurch
Schoal wt the junction of Basingatoke Road and Whitl ey Wood Road Is » perfect example - o
litle masterploce doomed surely, since it is in Heading, to neglect and demalition, Sir
Jobm Botjenisn's comment on Woodyer ls "Wokingham's bwo Clurches provide an excollent
example of how 'hesvy hinded" & great Victorian Archilect could be when "restoring™ an old
building and how irventive aed imaginstive snd skil il when uilding 3 new one",

B, Bartholomew's London Road

Corner of Palmer Park bv Walerhouss, 1878, Chancel by Bodley 1902-5. From
Hidﬂll'l'l;l‘l.:l"lnﬂllIllllﬂmiﬂhllhmmrhhlhﬂu:hunﬂhlm—lnﬂm
1861 ma in Pevener mor 1808 as given by Betjemnn. By Bodley ares- the rood scrses 1907
and the font, By Sir Ninkon Comper arer- the north porch 1920, the Lady Chapel’s sast
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window 1805, the singers’ gallery 1922, and the high sltar, reredos and sast window 1046,

"The original eturch was 8 Palmer benelaction - High Church this Uma bessiss the
firsi Viesr, C. B. Honey, was o fellow Libarsl in politics; also the parishloners were
Iargely Palmer employses™,

B, Stsphen's, Ovts Road

18540 by Willlam White; one of ihe Uocdhari-Rendel's "rogue architecta™, but hare
fquite tnme. [t cosl ander £2,000. The Church was enlarged in 1886 when the south aisle
and chapel were added by C. Pemberton Leach, being paid for by a gift fram Mr. Charles
Blmmonds (Banker) of Victorin Sgaare. Due for demol iton,

John's, Wa

1878-3 by W. A, Dimon. [E reploced s litde Church iailt in 1837 In "Commislonara’”
Perpendiaular style, which was in seversl ways onsstlsfaotory snd was considered
unsultable by Blakop Wil berforos to be the Church of o newly formed parish, The mew
Church cost £11,000. The siyle has been described ns “conrse and musodlar” 13th Century
French Gothie™, [t appears to be aploved and |8, with S, Hephen's lo be demolished in
order to tuild & new "hoose of God™ mers umlle, mors convenlent for o 20th Cantury
oongregation's Life snd work, and less convinoed and convincing nrchitectorslly. Balors
8, Jobhn's is demolished, lake note of the spire (which the Civie Soclety trisd 1o save), the
"miractural polychromy™ of the richly detalled masonry of the school and the chireh, and
the loving crafismanship of sven the Uy window arches. We shall oot replace them In this
peceration with work squally dessrving of hoooar, The stalned glass windows of the chancal
ars momorisls to the thirty yesrs minlstry of Rev., Willlam Payne,

Lrinity Congregationnl, Gueen's Hoad

By Poultomn and Weodman (waell known Mosoonformist chapel architects), “This iz nat
particularly Insplring Inside or cul, In Keading, Woodman was alse responaibie for the
resloration of Greylriars Chorch from & state of rocfless ruin. (Bee also Chapter VII).

Groyfriars Church

Ballding commenced in 1288 and the Clurch was dedicaied in 1311, In 1538, the Church
wis delnoed and dismantled; confiscated by the King, plundered by the townspeople. [t
declined lnio baing the Town Cuildhall and later the jall in which ths Cuakers were
imprisoned (George Fox's journil has an amusing (ncident hare in 1670 = "After [ had
stayed wilh tham and sapped with them, | went down the stalre, and the gacler was standing
sl the door, and [riends were very fearfali so | put my hand in my pockst, which he had
wioh an &ye unio, and the bops of some Bl ver thal he forgol Lo question me. 5o | gave him
soma sl ver omd bid him be kind snd eivil o my friends in priscn whom | esms to vialt, sod
oo | passsd out, and the Lords power cams over him ...... B ths next Umes el came o
wigit them he slopped” (Jol, p.55671.

The "History of the Church of Greviriars" by Gordon Sprigge descritss the resioration
(complet ed in 1858, The Hev, Wilism Whitmarsh Phelps, who for twenty years bad hoped
for the reatoration of the ralned elurch selzed the opporfunity given by the sale of the plot of
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innd 1o the weat (o launch the project, following this by himsslf buying the building from

the Corporation, Money was ralmed by an appeal o rebuaild the church and sndow the

living and fo soquire the Scane-style house of Leonard Austwick which was uilt on the aite
of thy vanlghed chancel, and which unfil rebuilt In 1953 served as the Vicarage. Although
ihe loas of the vicarage Lo io bo rogretied the reclamation of the clmreh dessrves thanks

and pralss as something rare and slmost anigee in Reading's long kistory of el f-destraction.

Til = s

Early and charming William Morris glass 1889,

m 's Hoad

1865-8 ty 5. Gambler Parry - unfinishsd and rather minor,
5., Baviour® Averme

Faolrly routine shaff but likeable, The foundstion slons was lald by Mr, Bligh Monk,
ihe Squire of Colay Park, who gave the site. The srchitest, Mr, Altory, was a local man
= the bullding wans navar Mnished,
K Chroh

Thi# I8 worth a viglt as o iyplcally reat, plain, pollshed mahogany and white painted
19th Century Church, solid, sober, prospercus. It appears like many other good things In
Reading doomed to sarly destruction, The date stone records -

Founded in Church Street 1640
Removed to Hosler Strest 17652

And to this spat 1534
Enlarged 1658
Further snlarged 1850

The architect for the 18334 retuilding was Johs James Coopar, Archltest and Bullder.
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C v
HOUBES

Coavgrgham Park, B.D.C, Bullding

This is the flith or sixih house on the site, having been retuilt after o fire. A vasi
ltallan pile, Impressive by lis ulk and siting - not architechsrelly important, slss, Wt s
large lump of social history. The drawings of the house with colonnaded wings, sdded in
1541 by 3. T. Crew, woro sxhibited nt the Hoyal Acsdemy. He entered the Royal Aoademy
gchools in 1684 ard pechibiied from 1633 to 1859 Induding a rumber of views of Rome, The
Crawshay family, lroamasters of Cyfartha, owned I from 1848, ot rented If from 1838,
The previous ownar, Colonsl Marsack, had died in 1837,

Margarel Stewnrt Toylor's ook "The Crawshays of Cyfarthfn Castle” describas
vividly the history of the family from the time af James the First when Mlles Crawshay was
living in Yorkshire. In 1788 n descendant Rickard Crowshny took over the forge and foandry
ot Cyfarihfs snd prospared sufficienily to recelve o grant of srme In 1793, His grandson
Willinem Crawshay II bullt Cyfarthfs Costle sarly in the 19th Century (& slory - posaibly
legendary describes a descandant choosing & chrpat, and then ordering two miles of it for
his castla).

Willlam 11 sold one of ihe family's Welsh bses and in 1839 having much bosiness o
ittend to In London, rented Caversham Park, Fe bought it in 1848, It wos In his time that
the house camaghi flre and the present mansion was built, The sidest gon, Willlam 111 was
drowned, and Robert Inberited the estate. He was marcied in 1846 at Caversbam Parish
Church to Rose Mary Yeates, dmghter of 8 locsl family. His eldest son, 'Willlam Thompson
Crowahny morried Florentia Maris Wood of Stout Hall, Reynoldston, Gower. She became n
Roman Cotholic in 18846, and gave vestments, carpel, organ and marble sltar to the mewly
oatnblished church of Our Lady and 5. Anne - and Christmas pressnts every year {rom
Higel s 1o every child in the nearby Roman Catholle Schoal .

The Judge's Lodging

This |s Ho, 12 Christchareh Gardens on Lhe corner of Northumberiand Aveme, A
plofurssque compozition in brick and tiled, Intereating and, for (ts pariod, someshat
mztors, (oe s most curioos o knmow the archilect,

The maln rool rans east and west, bo the north ore o poir of gables of unequal widih -
one rising from seoosd Noor ind the narrower rising from thied foor lovel, A single-
siorey porch projects between with stops downward covered by a lean-to.,

O the south the gebles sre smaller, lower and differently placed allowing the main
rool slope to dominaie, There Is o porch of form related to yet distinct from the other, the
poloted woodsn arches are almost the only “period” reference in ithe deaign, The walling
has occagionsl dispers of large scale, and the wider angh windows have relieving arches.
The two chimoey stacks are only one flue thick, giving them impressive width on both main
Bl evations,

Coreful brick and corpaniry dotaillng throaghout, bold and simple and yel mors
masslve, The afyle is related to that of Botterfield and Webb or E. W, Godwin, The
sunfiower molif above the front porch suggesis o dete in the 168508, the nhasncs of “revivel™

detailing suggeats a deslgner thoughtfal and orlginal.
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26 Redlands Road

This s suid by Pevener o be sttributed to May Morris, deaghter of William Morris,
It ia poasible that thers & 8 confiision bere with the deoughter of Joseph Morrls the
designer of Rending’s most fantastic bulldings - Mcllroy's Store and Pearl Bufldings In
Bistion Hond, Sir John Betjeman, who met her, sisies that she contimed her father's
proctios xfter his death,

Ham{lion Road
One good brick villa in the upper kel - Wokingham Road slde.

Whitslmights Park
(see "Alfred Waterhoose')

Hillside, Allcroft Read

Christ's Hosplisl hag owned estates in Resding slnos 1824 by o gift of John Kendrick.
In 1579 n Lesse for 94§ years was grantad to William lsase Palmer, on conditbon that "he
angajped to arect @ large reaidence”™. Mr. Polmar pat the work into the hands of the local
nrohitects Morris and Stallwood of 17 Frisr Sreet, Resding who completed It In 1880,/82,
In 1883 Mr. Palmar sssigned the lesss to Leonsrd Goodhart Sutton, and five years later
part of the land was let for Wullding plots, In 1949 the lease was nssigned again to the
Univeraity of Reading who purchased the property in 1854,

It hias the somewhat Duich brick snd lerracolis siyle associaied with W. Eden Nesfigld,
a distinguished but oot prolifie Vidorinn Archiliect, who 8 chiefly known for Kismel Park,
Anglesey. The brick ornaments Indade “pies”, 0 sinflower-like motil whick waa high
fawhion In artistic or "Aeathetic™ circles in 18860, Splendid brickwork and ter racolis
ornamentsl detall In red brick dentll courses and gauged arches, all no doabt from the locsl
brickworks of Colllar's. The stsbla and conch house are decorative and of n forcefal design,
and the balancing of the bava, gables, projections and recesses on the main fronts of the
bouse is very skilful. The grounds sre surroanded by o handsome rall ing with brick plers,
and there is & charming Litile potting shed and greenhooss with orly gables ot the west and
= afl part of n unified design, Hecent ressarch has discovered that the architects were the
lecal flrm of Morris asd Stallwocd; an llustration of the hoose calle i§ Hillside, Southern
Hill: Southern Hill was certainly untll the early years of this century tha name attached o
the ares arcand Christchurch Gresn,

This is one of & conaidarable group of weslthy residences commected with Palmers and
Buttons in this part of the town extending from "The Acacias" In London Road es far ne
"Foxhilll™ by Waterhouse and & Satton houss st the bend of Mortheourt Avenae, This house
has the support of the Victorisn Society for [isting purposes and 18 threatened by the
Univarsity.

The Mount, Christohurch Road

A compoet estate of four strests contalning terraces of small bt rethar Morld
Yictorian bouses as well as & mombor of larger villas. Two of the latter facing Christchurch
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Road have ornamental turrets, Brickwork (s of yellow stocks, with white inlald patterns,
Hools are slate, varied in pitch. Window arches sre incised with patterns, Cast [ron
‘rallings fortunsiely still marvive. Two palrs of small housss of almilar styls stasd Ia
Crescent Rosd, Earley, tut since these notas were first written they have been subjected
o "Do-ii-vourssl (™ fsce 1ifting,

Chaplar V1
PUBLIC, CMEHL AND INDUSTRIA L I!I.’ELDIHE

Ha K Sireat

An [talinote Palozss 1836-0, by Henry and Mathanled Brisnt it as Simonds Bank,
Important and threatened under the regretiable scheme for redevelopment of the Market
Place, prepared by distinguished consalisnt architects totally oat of sympathy with Reading
= Sir Robert Matthew, Johmnson-Marshall & Partners.

A porpcns] friend of Sir Robert Motthew said that "Robert would never have composed
n scheme (ke that”. Unfortumntely, mo doubt it was not the work of Sir Bobort himself bat
marsly done by his office in his name, Reading has to Live with the consequenoes.

Beading IMapangary

1540 - & Bath stone front in [talisn style, desoribed by Pevenor as "s nice five-bay
palazzo with short lower wings™. A more pronouncedly Italian style with meore wall than
window, and heavily brackeited cornices becams fashionatde in the first third of the 15th
Century - particularly sssocinted with the nnme of Sir Charles Barry. The Briants, and
the designer of this were quick to follow, This building, following the lementable snd totslly
unnecessary demolition of the fine Queen Anng Vicarsgs of . Mary's, [8 now the most
imporiant single ullding in the "close™ surrounding e Church, An spplication by the
John Lewls FParinership to demclish It kas secordingly bean reslsted by the notlonal and
local nmenity socisties, sach as the Victorian Socisly, the Anclent Momumenis Soclety, the
Berkshire Archssclogicsl Socisty and the Reading Clvic Soclaty,

On March 20th 1847 Bullders ready to contract for the new Medical Dispenanry coald
nen the plans s the office of Mr, John Billing in Loodon Street. The bullding was opened
on May 11th 1848,

Castle Sirest

Vochal Almahouses by W, H, Woodmon 1884-5. The Almabouses were andowed in
1634 by Sir Thomas Vachel for “six aged and impotent men, without wives”, The old
tmilding was close to the present bullding to which the old inscription was transferred. Two
lines of small bay windewed houses are stopped down toward the Holy Brook. The steep
slnted rools of the two tirrets which sdded point to the grouplng were meanly replaced with
fist tops by the buillding's guardinng. Sir Thomas Vachsl was one of the sighth or nisth
generation of o family well known In the town for five centuries, and of which repressntatives
still live ol sewhers.

20-31

1578 = wns said to kave been one of the sarllest department stores in Reading,
Damolished in 1972, The grey brickwork had, sbove the windows, the "plea” referred o
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ot “Hillslda™, In ite last years, the bollding was cccupled by “Longlamps Limited™,
The site is mow thet of the Wessex Finnnce Corporation Bullding.

London Siresl, 118-128

Huntley, Boorne & Steven's office bock wes quite fine, particalarly bofore the
baiiding inspeciors cased the upper cornices o e re-bulll in & mean plain style.
(Demollabed FRT5).

Resding Juil

Thils was buill In 1843=4 by the ahort-1ived portnerahip of Sooft & Moffat who boilt
mumarous work houses. This early work of Sir Gilbert Scott |s no masterpisce, i whan
complete it kad some charscter. In 1968, Heading Civie Society snd the Berleshire Soclely
of Architects, recommendad il presarvation, bl their lisi sas Ignored and lost by the
Corporation, who seoordingly took oo notlon to prevent demalition of the ™oy-fort"™ Like
outer dafences nnd symmetricsl corner turrets. A character]sss wall and entrancs
rapinced them .

Roynl Berkshire Hogpital

1847-9, There wis & compatitlon for the design of the Hospitel, ssssssed by George
Basevl, in 1837, Henry Briaok submilied two designs; ona in the Godhla and one In the
Greclan sktyle, both of which were among the firsi three selected. The Greek design was
Iaillt with modifications, besed on the plans of the Gothic one, W, M. Briant of 25 Sydney
Terrace, Hoading, exhibited ai the Royel Academy in 15842 and 1843, The tower and
portico of 5., Mary's, Casile Strest, were designed by Messrs, Henry nnd Nathaniel
Briant of 164 Friar Streei, Reading.

Mollroy's Buildings, Oxford Road, Cheapaide und Pearl Asmurance

Two hlocks in the most Aorid and fantastic atyle with fretted skyline, red and vellow
brick, biys, oriels, arches and chimneys. These are the work of Joseph Morris and Son,
In 1851, thers was an extensive restoration of the tower mnd pirmacies of 5t, Lmurence
Chureh, with the west end of the alale nnd the windows "under the core of Joseph Morris,
Architpet", by Mr. Higgs, uilder and contractor al 8 cost of about €2, 000, It was
probably af this stage thit "Blagraves Plazza™, an open arcads beyond the south alsle and
facing the Market Plaos, wis demolished. No doubt, ss this (s Heading, It was done for
road-widaning.

Additiong to the Foyal Berkahire Hospltal which include s Gresk Dorle colonnsds and
the maler plastered pavilions all remarkably sympatheic to the sarller bullding, are
described as by "Morris & Smallwoeod™ (1681-2). O Morris and his work Sr John
Batjemon writesr- "The Pearl Bulldings in Rending are the most [antastio coloured ari
mouvenu [ know. The enirance porch has to be seen to be belleved. The architeot was
Morris of the Resding firm of Morris & Stallwond, Morris joined Smyth Piggoit's "Abods
of Love", that ls to sy he hecame on Agnpemonite and kie srchitectars hag o msdnses
novar mors fresly exprassed than here, Theagh he did design Mellroy's shop in Reading
o [ fear desiroyed and the noble spire of the church of the Ark of the Covenant on
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Clopton EmmhAWm, Him doughter contimisd ber father's practlos
and lived on In the ampty Abods of Love near Bridgewnbar whers | visited her bafors the
War, Sach strangensss is the Pear] Buildings 18 worth pressrving',

Heading General Statian

A two-ploried block on Station FIL of liallan siyle, ten boys wide { 3 + 4 + &), it
of aff brick and Bath stone, Ground Mloor hes attached pilasters in the cendral bays (ail
now paknted),

Timber cantilevered cinopy at first floor level odending for full length of maln
Heck and also along single-storey wings ench nide,

Busticated quolng ot angles, deep plakn moul ded cormios bo miter sections of cenlre
block, bracketied cornlos to centre, with Hocking coarse nbove shaped up aa & pediment,

Olaged lantern tower with Dluminnted dock, Chimneys talos down 1875,

Acoounts of the dote of the uilding vary. Pevaner gives "rooghly 1840" which ls
clearly insorrect and refars io the origine] Brunsl bullding which precesdsd this. Tha
dute of 1590 which is also sometimes mentioned must balong o the red and Black brick
centre and northarn platform bufldingas (5, 4, 7, 8 and %) when the statlos wis changed
from ite originel single-sided layoul, An Intarmedinie date la probable,

The Rev. Baall ¥, Clarke's notes disdoss that the contract was signed in July 1865
ind the ullding was nenr completion early In 1867, The contraclor was Henry Lovati of
Wolverhampton, the work carried out ander his foreman, H. Charlton, Flans were
prepired by Mr, Lone, the Chisf Englneer of the Company (G, W.R.), The white bricks
wars from Conlbrookdsle, which s Inieresting na 0 similar *"foreige™ brick in ued
decorstively oo many Reading houses and terraces.

Bome minor bat geod "indusirial archasclogy™ la st hand - the water tower by
astorn Rosd and the litde goods station below. The old SBouthern Goods Yard, inter
Thommpaon—iHowes works ond now demol inhed was s pedimented airgle-siorey warshouse
with arched windows ln arched recesses.

Tolopbone Puilding

This La in Blagrave Strest s wes the Vastern Hotel, It i suppossd to ba o vary
enrly reinforesd concrets ullding. Nob bo be confused with the Minster Street Telsphbons
Exchange {moa Inter).

Great Western Hotel

Italiom, rother minor sid much altered. Tha Hotel dosed in 1872, In the avidanos
mubmitted by amenlty socletles when the Corporation decided to oppose demclitlon, it
appaired thit the milding I8 of more intorest than its outward slevations seggeat. In faot,
it is the oldest surviving Railway Hotel in the world,



=

The Lodge Tempernnce Hotel, Kings Rand

This was uniil recently & gemins Victorian sorvival, bat (8 now dosed oad
expecied 1o be urned nto offlces; it was uilt to sccommodsts commeralal travellers
visiting Montley & Pelmera.

Puniley & Polmers

Some Vicorian blocks still servive, but nothing of grest merit, and it 18 believed
thit fo old machinery remains,

The Bridges in Forlury Road, Wailinglon Street and Gasworks Lans have good cast iron
balusirades,

Ninl = Hop lenves oo casl iron wall plates, Archilecturally improssive
by reason of sise and simple detail,

Bath Rond

Thee Little brick waler wwer has quite good deiall in polyehroma belckwork.

Reading School - Loter lulldings

There ls documentary svidence for lhe existenos of Reading School as the School
of the Abbay inthe Twelth Century. It was re-endowsd by Henry VI in 1488, Amoog ite
mubsequent benelaclors were two (ld Boys, Sir Thomss Whits, Lord Mayor of London and
Founder of 8. John's College, Cxford; wsnd Willism Lisd, Archbishop of Canterbury. 1t
schisved national fame o the Elghtesnth Cenhiry under Dr. Valpy, Head Masier from
I781-1820, [In 1871, It was refmonded, largely by public subscription, snd itransferred to
Its presant slte; Lhe present huildings are largely the work of Alfred Waterhouse (see
eurlier). Extensive boarding houses and other additlons in polychrome bridkwork (red
and Hue-tlock), the South Hoase in 1888 being designed by & well known Reading
architect, Charles Bmith, The style s very cose to thet of Waterhouse,

R A aidl Garden

Thess were parchased for the school by the Trostees (n 1916, The lodge originnlly
sioed in Eing's Road under the oame of Penrhyn Lodge, aod it was moved bo 17 Craven
Rosd when the Funiley and Palmer Blamli Faclory was built. This stens hoase of 1840
wis erected for Alderman Barter who was uried in 8. Giles Churchyard (Reminiscences
of an Ceiogenarian) snd who contrituied so much lowards our knowledge of Rending of
that perlod. His architect was Henry Briani, brother of Mathanied who desigred tha
antrance io the Cametry and the two Morfunriss, At thet iime it wes enlled Swiss Villa,
The tranafer to Craven Boad took place between 1540 and 1550 when some additions were
made to the kitchan snd pantry block. Tha gardens, of 1.04 acres are Included In the
ot sorengs of the School grounds, and It is the tots] rangs of uilldings and Land for
which spplication for Listing s now mubmited.

Architect's drawings of the Craven Road house are signed by Josbun (reensway -
architect; the clisnt nimed as John Cnkey Taylor, The dste la 16TE.



Town Hall, Art Gallery, Library and Assembly Hall

The first extension of Waterbouse's building was by Thomas Lainson, 1878-83,
the Concert Hall. There are difforences in detall betwesn the work of the two architects,
which are quite clear on close inspection, The use of dorsble materisls was particlarly
considered by the second architect; weatherings, copings and parapets are of terracotts
with Btaffordshire brick for tuitresses. COnly the sandstone base has decnyed.

The organ is important; s Father Willis Instrument {1864), and in its original
condition. L was bullt especislly for our Town Hall and pressntsd to the Corporation by
the President of the Foysl Philharmonic Society on behalf of suhscribars on Ootober Sth
1864, I was reconsiructed and eclarged for the official opening In 1882, the carved oak
case was designed by Thomas Lainson, architect of the Large Hall, snd executed by the
firm of Chappell. The opaning recitsl was glven by Dr. Walter Parritt of Magdalen
College, Oxford, who pronounced it one of the most besutiful and excellent organs In
England. It remsins In its original state with 2, 238 plpes and 47 sicps - & four mamal
mdpnﬂtutﬂwl-hmtﬂlhﬂm—#mn&pdmmmmm

The Georglan Small Town Hall was given s good [talianate interior - prossmably at
the Hme whon the large Town Hall partly took its place, The organ was removed from the
smaller to the large hall and reconstrucied to suit the changed scoustic quality of its
seiting, The Small Hall hag been divided but s capable of restorstion a8 & fins room
comparable with the Guildhsll ot Bath,

The Art Gallery and Library block was built in 1594, filling in the corner of the site
which untll then stocd empty, batween the enrlier School of Art in Valpy Street, and the
Concert Hall, The designer was Mr, Howsll, a local architeot whoss flrm, Howsll,
Freemnn & Batien still practics from an offics just opposite, The original drawings for
the bullding still exist; detslling follows that of the Lainson Concert Hall, Tha compoaltion
of the bailding dosely follows that of Alfred Watsrhouss's Town Hall ai Manchastsr,

An Inpoription reads:-

This marbls takist
is placed hare by
the Councll of the Borough of Reading
e 8§ mamorial fo the late
WILLIAM ISAAC PALMER JF.
wha dled on the foarth of
J ey ong thousand
alght lundred and ninsty thros.
He was & very munificant
contrituter to the funds for
the erection of the ndjacent
Town Hall and Free Library
and Musenm Bulldings
and o him the Borough is also
largely Indsbied for this addition
wmw;

Willinm Farguson, hMayor

Henry Damy, Tewn Clerk
187
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xhar luildings on ihe island aite include Magistraies Coart aed » Polics
Biation, The Isiter Incorporates o bullding which wan originslly the schools of
Beisnoe and Art of the University’ Extension College of Reading, [.e. the mdeon
of what later hecame the University College and ultimately the University of Resding.
These two Ister aildings were sttached to the old 8. Lmrance Vicarsgs which s still
recognissble on the clurchydrd frontage, asd ware it on the Vicarage garden, In
1693 the vicarage wns owned by Mr, Herbert Sctton, president of the College, from
whom the College noguired the property ss Boon as il was incorpornied as n Corporate
Body,

The Corporation pequired the Hospitium in 1592, It was restored by 5.8,
Stallwood and adapted to nolence tenching, The Viesrsge soquired in 1803 was sltered
try him sl so,

An architectursl perspective shows the "British Dolry Instituts”, o b opened i
Rending sarly'in 1806, designed by 5. Singeby Sallwood, F.H.I.B.A., F.5.A, This
in the uilding Iater converted Into the Police Sation and Migistrates Courts and I In
its semi-Todor style far |eas successful than his sarlier more convinced and
eonvincing Gothle lilding.

The' intentlon of the Corparation i8 o sell the aiis for dovelopmant in order o
provide funds for the new Clvio Cenire. This could be sxpected to |ead to the demolitlon
of ol the present baildings except the Hosplco - much cpposition has been aroused by
the prospect. The Architectural Review for April 1976 refers to the case,

Brock Hoad

1877 = A Square foor-storeved Victorian "Kesp™ with sialr lurrels one siorey
Eigher on. disgonally oppoalte corners. Gabe arch sfinched dated 1877, Hed and black
brick with stone dotalls, battlements and copings. All is solidly bolit of "fireproo™
construction, This (8 an imporiant festure in the undistinguizhed length of Cxford Road.
There iz & valuable museam of miliisry rellcs with historical assccintions with
Berkshire Regimenis, Basll Clarke's notes give; Major Hart B, E, ss Englnesr
Cificer in charge, Cook and Gresn of London - oilders, Clerk of Warks - Burt,

Good Victorisn barrack baildings |is bahind snd & Lutyens Cenotaph [1/3 or 1/4
slze of the Whitshall design) with sttnched paintsd stons [ags.

A similer kosp exists st Devizes, bt (i I8, we understand, in less good repalr -
and in our srchilecl's opinloa is inferior o design and fownscaps velus, We are glad
thnt the tmil dirgs hive recanily bean "inted™,

Telephone Exchange, Minster Sireei

1900 - the archilect was Leonard Aloyslus Stokes (1858-1825), He belongs to
the generation of Lethaby and C. F.A. Voysey, and to the Arts and Crafts group of
nrchitects who nimmd o produce in late Victorian Britain o style of architecture which
nbould ba netisail in charscier, bised oo teaditlon but yet fres of the revivals of the
pant siyles which had precccupied srchitects and patrons for some two mndred snd
fifty years. Ho deserves grestsr honour than he now has,



He married in 1598 Miss Gane the deughter of the General Manager of the
Hational Telephone Compary, Five telephome sxchange commissions are recorded
a8 compleled by 1900 Including this of Reading. Others followed to o total of ninstesn
but many have boen altered or demolisted. Looally he built s large house st Pangbourne
for bis father-in=lew and the hasdsome group of shops and bank In the santre of that
willnge.

All these show the merits of his particalar styls - good materials and araftaman-
Bhip, careful, interesting sed rationsl detsiling, unforosd composition, and & trsditonsl
fealing which owas very litile lo exsot historicsl qguotation,

Sandard Houss - London Strest

A stons bullding ereated in 1843 ns o Literary Scientific and Mechanionl Institute,
to the design of William Brown, Converted Into & Primitive Methodist Chapel In 1862, to
 ihadire In the enrly 18608, and io Iis present use in shoat 1863, When Oret bailt the
entrance was marmounied by the Royal Arma,

In the 1808 Direciory (i sppears as "New Public Booms, Literary Soleatille and
Mechanios Institute - Mr. Charles Barber, Hon. Sec,, = Mr. John Kidgell, Librarian”,

Thare is & handsome clroaler stalrcese and columned ectrance hall, but the interior
Is not otherwise distinguiehed. The sxterior, with its bold lonle portico In e moat
striking architecturnl effect in the whole strest, valuable ns » contrast, being largs in
scale compared with all the rest of the uldings.

Charles Dickens spoke st the opening of the Instiats, As ths foundstion stons was
Inid on August 31st 1842 by Miss Mitford, Literstore was sortaisly well represented,



Chaplar VI

Local Architects and their work

Although enrlier chapiers have referred largely to architects who were nationally
known, Heading, like most provincinl towna, sustained & mumber of architects whoss
practices could be antirely locel -  sltustion which has slmost totally ceased today, s
dissppearance parily coplained by the passing of the control of local affairs and locsl
tusinesses awny from the hands of Reading citizens and families, partly by the growth
of the public offices which now undertake the achools and houses formerly comm lasbonesd
{rom privete practces.

The following pages draw largely on the Rev. Dasil F. L. Clarks's notes on Reading
hrmhﬂlndh:udw:-ﬂﬂmlulﬂuuﬂmdulmnﬂ.whﬂﬁ‘hrﬁlﬂd
that they would b sketchy In the extremas.

ok Will = died 38 March 1912. His offlcs wan st 154 Friar Streel,
The church of St. Saviour was designed by him in 1888, sleo the scheol sdjolning of 1002,
The church was ot first designed o sesl 000 and comt £7,000 lut was redeslgned to seat
400 ond coat €6, 000,

The Friar SBirest sddress was sl one Ume that of Willlam Brown, [L was oompied
by Jobn Thomas Brown with Albury na hls partner Ister in the century, W, and J. T, Brown
nre referred to later, Later still the nddress of 154 Friar Street was used by Frederick
Balnsbury - architect,

Eagll Clarke has a note thet Albury and Brown designed the Augnstine Congregational
Chureh (1677 and the Foresiers Hall, 1578,

The Billing Family sppesr in Boward Colvin's Blographical Dictionary of British
Architects, Richard Billing {Senior], Corporation Surveyor, & member of the congregation
of B, Mary's Castle Street, is too sarly for this study. John Billing had an office in Londen
st Abingdon Street, Weastminstor, bat he contimasd o live st 39 London Strest, whare, &
will be ssan later, he slso hed an offios,

Works by John Billing Induds -

1845 Holy Trinlty Church improvemants including the pressnt weat
{mouih) frond which replaced o mesn tower.

1848 Housss In Vietoris Sguars for the Techalcal College (demol laheds,

1840 Rebuilt the front of Holy Trinlty Clurch,

1847 The Hesding Dispensary - opened May 11 1848,

1848 The Savings Bank, London Strest.

1852 Holy Trinity School - "chaste and sultable”,

1853 Two Houses In Henley Food (possibly the two which are now part of
Gueen Anne's School ),

In the Post Office Directory of 15347 he ls described as "architect, enginear and
surveyor (o the lown councll™, He wes 5 member of the Chdord Archltectural Soclety and

o corresponding secretary.



Ha disd on Jamasry 13 1863, aged 45 years,

Philip Webh was spprenticed to John Rilling from 1849 to 1853, Billing being then
somadhing over 30, Webh 18 years old, The office wna ot Ko, 39 London Street.

The 1842 Directory lists betwesn MNos 34 and 37 London Strest the "PHILOSOPHICAL
[NETTTUTIONY, The stroet has besn remimbered bt this sppears to refer to the site of
Mo, T2, By 1860 the address was ocoupled by the Savings Bank (built In 1849 by John
Billing). This had st the back of the ground floor s banking hall in the Grecian style of
Professor C. R, Cockerell {demollshed recently).

In W, R. Lethatn®s bicgraphy of Wabb it is asld "Webh slwavs spoke well of the
compatence and honour of Mr, Biling and in the misosl]anesons work of o small town snd
lta myrroanding country distriet sn archilect's spprectica had to come &t onoe Into contsct
wilh the bard fscts of Wailding - It was not oll peper and prizes”,

In 1842 No. 39 was occupled by Mr. Edward Micklem, Land Agent - Raglater Cfflce
for the Sale of Estates. By 1860 It was cocupied by Wm, M. Moxhay, Esq., Surgeon, As
for a8 | can identify it this must have been the |arge proparty Nog, T4-76 now belonging to
Mosars. H. P. Huggins, Sollcitors, snd previously ased by Messrs, J, T, Cook, Bufldsrs.

The Briants have been referred to under 3. Mary's Castle Siresf. Henry Briaot was
ordained In 1843, was |ster Viear of Macdesfield ond died in 1584,

1857-0 Royal Darkshire Hosplisl, competition and buillding,
1840 Turret and Portieo, 8t. Mary's Chaped,

1841 40 mcres of freshold ballding | snd adjoining Ceversham Church
fo be sold, W, Briant archiftect and surveyor, 164 Frisr Strast.

Hos. 23, 24 & 25 Markel Place ware by Brisnt.

Willinm Brown "late Sperinteadant of His Majesty's Works st Resding™ began
praclice in 1833, He designed Reading Cemetry with its Doric gatewsy snd the two Chapels,
ong Tuscan, Nen-Conformist and surviving, the other Gothie, Anglicsn and demolished.
1842-3 The New Publlc Hooms in London Strest (see "Standard House™. In 1854 W, Brows,
orchitect and sirveyor lovited tenders for the formation of a new road from Castle Srest to
Hosier Bireel, Presumably this is Carey Sirssl.

Al Septenbar 1560 tenders were lovited for o new bullding for Messrs, Welstesds by
W. Brown, A lster reluilding was in 1905, Previously ab June 30th 1640 lenders for & now
fromt ware imvited by W. F. Poolton, srchitecl.

He wan sssistant architect for the rebuflding of Barghfleld Church (1843 - sea Clacy)
and retailt Compton Charch, Five houses in Horn Street (l.e. the botiom of Southsmpton
Bireel) 1844, Thim could have been the arched block which cpened o Letcombe Streat (all
now damod Lathed),

W, and J. T, Brown designed the fine High Vietorisn CGothle premises for Sottons In
the Market Flsce, s splendid confident stooe bailding. The facads was guits barbaroasly
dostroyed and reploced by 8 missrable slevation in brick with "zip-fastenars” between the



windows, It is said that the upper parts of the bulldicg largely remain behind the new
front, The loss s more o be regretted in that Gothic was not very frequently accepled
s mitsble for commercisl premises and this was therefore somewhst of & rarity. In
London, Birmingham, Manchester. Liverpool and Glasgow the majority of Victorian

commarcial bulldings will be foand to bo in classical styles - Grecian, Romsn, Tislian.

W. and J. T. Brown also designed . Laurence's Infant School opened May 12
1869, ooal aboat £T00.

Model dwellings for the working class wers opened early In 1568, bt for the
Bingrove Estate. This hlock was demolished for the building of Sainsburys. A similar
block stood 8t the junction of Forbury Rond and Valpy Strest snd was demollahed for the
Insurance Office. The bullder for the Frisr Strest block wis Baroleont,

Jdobn Barry Clagy (1810-18805, Hog several referesces in Pevener's "Berkshire" -

1843 Burghfleld - & rather horrible Meo-Morman Clurch,

1848 Hepairs to 5t Mary's Clurch reof and north wall,

1849-50 King Alfred School, Wantage (in Early English styie).

1862 8t, Mary's Church School contract price £1, 460,

1854 (with F. Hewkes Junr.) the Market entronoe and Corn Exchangs. In
the [tallan style, only the entrance arch and dock tarret now remein,

1856 Diry Bandford Church,

1860-81 2. Jomes Charch, Barkham.

and [n Oxfordshire the restorstion in 1857 of South Stoke Church,

A compatition for the Corn Exchange in 1852 prodoced n controversisl cholos,
Eventually the designers placed first and second were twarded the commission jolnty,
.o, Francis Hewies andJ. B, Clagy.

He was together County Surveyor, Auoctionssr and Postmastar, The Raading postal
stafl under Clacy ook up their quarters in the od Post Office in 1833, He resigned on
Anguat 18 1877,

Joseph Morris (q.v.) was County Surveyor of Roads and Eridges at o later date, It
s e clenr whather ha was his immediste successor.

Plang for the layout of the Forbury Gardens were made in 1855, Those of F. Hawkes
& Poulton and Woodman were both accepied - and handed over to J, B, Claoyl!

John James Cooper designed in 1837 the former Congregation Chopel In Castis Street
inew Hilbey's Store). This is opposite 8. Mary's Chapel and was founded by & farther
miocpaslon from thal congregation,

H. M. Colvin®s "Dictionary™ adds thel as “archlbiect and bullder™ e was responmible
far -
Kings Road Bapligt Chapel {i.e. the 1834 boilding later enlarged).

1832-3 Cueenz Crescant,
Bim¥saham Nooconformist Chapel.



He sppears (o have been Surveyor to the Paving Commissions and Treasarer of
the Borough Pand,

* Joseph Morris - 1836-18138 was Surveyor of Bridges and Buildings to the Barkshire
Confily Camificll from 1872 to 10008, 8.5 Sallwoesd oame o Reading from Folkesions
nfid efléred info o parinerehip with Morris which lasted from 1676 to 1686,

Morpis became an Agnpemoniis in Reading. He deslgned the anly Agepemonits
charch in the world - The Ark of the Covenant st Clapton in London. The story of this
faith is told in Ronsld Knox's “Estiusissm ",

In order of dale works of the firm are =8 follows -

1871
1871
1872
T

1872
1874

Morth alsle soded to 8. Mary"s Clurch, (Bollder - Henry
Lovett - ses Aeading Satlon).

School in Alblon Brest (%, Stephens Pariah).

Alterai bons 10 8. Mary's House (rebulll in 1931).

Tenders | nvl ted for oul-patienl 8 wing and nur ses home st
ihe Hospii i,

New Board School in Silver Strest,

Tendérs | or o new school near the Camelry - presumably the
vary intersat ing N ewl own School .

Bundey Behood tehind Castls Strest Church,

Morris & St allwood

(1875 - Bfhrg g Rapiorstion of B . Peier's Church, Caversham.
1881-2 Colonnaded forecourt wings to Roynl Berks Hospital.
1851-2 “Hillside™ Allcrofi Road for Wm. lease Palmer.

1a=1

Morris 1887

1@ia
1901-3

1904
18ad
Morris & Son
1904
150%

Rosl oration of Tower and pinnacles 8, Lesarence’s Church,
Restoration Hungerford Churoh,

Restoration Sulbamstead Abbots Church | also sscribed to W, F.
Poal ionj -

Co-op premises | n Coversham Rood fo be snlarged | possibly ons
wall with the initiale B.1,C.8, in blus brick is a redl )
Alterations io Amersham Hall [ses Waterhoose) to form the
Mirat bailding of Quess Anne's School, Caversham, 8
micesasor (o the Grey Coatl Hospiial, Westminsisar.
(Builder - G. 5. Lewis of Castle Strest).
Completed Mellroy's Btore,
Difice of County Burveyor of Roads and Bridges, Station Road
{now Pearl Buildings).
Hestoration st Hurst and Swallowfleld snd supposedly at
Wokingham [but ses also Woodver, Christ Churchj,
Wokinghnm Police Station,
Muidenhead Pollos Station,

Cordés Hall -~ Bamninghill.
Emlssgrove Scheal, enl arged.

Actording to Mr. Sydney Gold, Morris was the suthor of 8 pamphiet on "Housing

for the Poor®,



Willlam Fard Poulton {ol&830-1000) of 2 Duller Market, Reading was describad
in 184% a8 “Archiiect, marveyor and agent to the Atlas Fire smd Life Insarance Co, ™
He dipd on 22 Docember 1800 of Grest Malvern In his 80tk year,

He designed Dosnington Sguare, Mewbury (of sbhoui 1840) o neat square estate of
stacco villas, leter [nfilled with & mumber of Incongrous more modern houses.

Hllpllﬂ far the restoration of 8. Lsurence's Church masde In 15848 wers not
ncospted. For his partnership see W. H. Woodman, For a design of 1840 for Wellsteeds
e W, Brown,

1853 Dowmnakire Sgaare, Reading, planned by Poulfon and Woodman, The two stone
hewises on the Bath Road frontage ooald presumably be to thelr deslgn, (One was labsly
the offices of Bradfield B, D.C.).

1855 Dwaigne by F. Hewkes and by Poulten snd Woodman for the Forbury Gardens
ware hoth neospted - snd were handesd £o J. B, Clecy!!

Willlam Bavenperoft (1848 - 7 ) W, Ravensorofl sppeats® In "Pevenar" as
architest of Ambarrow Court, Sandimrst, 1885, Spencers Wood Cosgregationnl Church
1902 and Streatley Village Hall 1888, an interesting converslon of old Malthouges, Basil
Clarks credits him with Wyeliffe Baptist Clurch Resdieg snd Gorleg R, ©. Church,

Ha was born st Beading 21 March 1848, He was arilced o W, H, Woodman and
hig firet work was & drawing In conneotion with the restoration of Greyfriare. In 1868
be lait Woodman and helped Poulton, and scoording io Basil Clarke he worked on
Poalton's deslgna for Westminster Chapel, London,

in 1876 be began praciice st 26 Market Place, Reading and contimed until 1908
parily in parmarship with his sldest son and W, R. Morris {who moy have bean o son of
Joseph Morris). His principal bulldings woro the University Hall, Katesgrove Central
Boys School aed mesy houses in Reading and district,. Among thess |a sald o be Broad
Oak, Upper Esdlands Road, which is now the cenire of 2, Josephs Convent. Ha
oollected (he firet £1, 200 towsrds the University Collage (sccording to the Barkahlre
Chronide 1938),

1877 Vietorin Hall, Fatharson Fosd.
1881 Palmer Park was [nld oot and the bull dings deslgned by
Ravensoroft.

The 1804 rersdos of Oreyfrisrs Chireh, In memory of the Rev. Dr, Barkworth
the first Bcumbent, was o hl§ design. The comminlon table, rills aod desk wara
daaigned by him also,

A schemp for renowation st Creviriars was made by Ravensoroft SBon & Morris in
1914 1o cost between £300 to £400. The same partnership was responaible for the Martin
Hope Saiton Memcorisl Hall bpened in 1802 and bailt on part of the Vicarage garden,

Ravengoroft Sor & Morris designed the Park Instlbate In Palmer Park 1507.



Charles Smith (@9 Oct, 1832-1913) has bean relerred to oe the designer of
Reading School's South House of 1686, He was also the architect for & layout snd
tuildings proposed for the new University College of Reading on their London Road
slte.

He wae srtided to Poul lon (say betwssn 1850 sod 1858) and became ssaistant to
W. M. Teilon. He began practics in Reading In 1857, He became A H.I,B.A. In
16854, F.R.LLB.A, In 1670, His first work of note was the development of the
Whitekmights estnte which was divided in 1887, having been sold In 1848 to Sir Isasc
Lyon Goldemid o bulllion broker and the frst Jewish baronst. His early years wars
devoled largely to work on the estates of the Duke of Wellington - Sir Francls Goldemid
and Lord Eversley. Charles Steward Smith, his son, joined him. Hs was mayor In
18T4-76.

He restorsd Enst Tylherley Cluroh Hampstilrs 1862 and Waolvertos Lo 18T1-2. The
lalter |8 & most upamial Georglan ohurch which has & [iflsenih sentury Hmber roof, and
may be presumed therefore fo be the remaine of a half Umber bollding sich as may still
ba found slong the Hampshire border, Unfortunstely the restoration amed out the
handsome wrought iron chanpel gates which now siand Lo the churchyard. He did much
Poor Law work. The firm of Charlea Smith & Son did Park Hosplial 1804 and mamy
yoars of work for the Univeraity from 1806 at lenst until 1932 - taking us well out of the
Yiotorian sra.

Sallwood, F R LB A, F.Eﬁ (ol B43-19EE) The “"Proceadings
of the Boolety of Anilguaries® List his election as & Fellow of the Soclety on 11 Jamaary
1884, his sdmission on 1 March of the same year, and his deoth on 13 August 1822, From
kla cliuary In the Procesdings (Yol 111 p 308 1 sppeara that - "He was & Fellow of the
Royal Institute of Brifish Architecis and did a great deal of work at Folkestons and latar
at Resding, nmong his mors imporiant works balng 5. Peler's Clorch Folkestons and
privote houses, schools and the Old College Palldings in Resding. For many years he
wis DMocesan Survevor for Oxford Diocese and was also one af the honorary marstors al
the Silcheatar collsction in the Heading Musesam ",

I Pevanar's "Haent" he 8 credited with restorstion work in 1672 snd possdbly
from 1869 to 1874 af the church of St. Mary and 5t. Esnswythe, Folkestose, [n the
Enme owh 5l Peler's Church |8 asoribed to R, C. Hossey 1862-64 with & harribla
morth alsle of 1570 by Stallwood, @nd red brick school buildicgs by him also.

In the "Barkshire" volume he s named se designer of 82, Michasls Charch,
Bpencers Wood 1808, and ss having extended In 1908-10 the 1846 church which Benjamin
Ferrey ullt on o new aibs ai Twyiond. [n the 1018 Reading Directory his address is
glven aa No. &7 Christchurch Road. This (s one of the bwo larger turretied houses of
The Mouni, muggesting that he may have designed this developmeni slso,

In "Coafordshlire” be is mentioned as archifect of the norih-west wing of Culham
College 1804 and the 1906 chancel added io Holy Trinity Church,- Finsiock and Fowler,

In 1862 his office was ot 17 Friar Siresl; 1o 10018 it was 27-26 Mariet Plaos,



m---ﬁ-ﬂmmmmnmmlm Hie partserahip from
1875 to 1884 with Joseph Morris hag bean reaferred Lo,

He died at his homa st Whitley Croft In bis Tth year, There is » lengtby obifunry
in the Borkshire Chronlcle lor 18th Augast 1958, which, in the more spacious reporiing
which ihe pericd enjoved, records ina full colums not only his career, but the musie of
ihe neral servios, the names of represantatives, friends and relatives prosent and of
those abroad or throogh absence in the holiday seascn prevented from witendence,

SHis first work in architeciors s & young man was the hailding of 5t. Peter's
Church Folkesione, He was in the cholr of this church and closely asscciated with the
parochinl work of the chorch which wag then famed for it sdvanced practiess ..... Mr.
Stallwood was n Clurchwarden of 5t, Glles, Reading for over s gaarter of & cenfury ...
Ha repressnted Clurch Ward on the Town Ceoancil from 1887 to 1893 . . ... chalrman of
the Survey Comamnliles and & co-opted member of the Library Commities. He was ao
sctive Freemason ..... he held the proviocisd rank of Past Grand Warden of Barkshire
==+ Inearly life Mr, Stallwocd wes & good sporteman amd & crack abot",

e, Sallwood was the architect of the residence of the late Mr. William Isana
Palmer now ocoupled by Mr. Leonsrd Sutton (l.e. "Hillslde' All croft Road) and the
Hedlands, Battle, Coford Kond and Wokingham Rond Schoola, hé al#o designed Vicdoria
Srant and b old College Pulldings opessd by the late King Edward (thea Prince of Wales)
In 1887,

1882  Abbey Hospitium converied lor sclenoce

1593 Bi. Lsirence"s \’lwmhﬂuml’ﬂmlu
College.

1888  The Dalry Inatitmte (Bullder - Henry Higgs & Son).

1ss8 8t Michnel (The ballding later disposed of).

i802-4 . Agnes Church, Siiver Street (ister saperseded by the new
A, Agnes st Whitey),

1804  Wing st Culham College.

18208  Spencars Wood,

1508=10 Enlsrgement of Twrlord Clurch,
Resloration - Marision

Uifingham, Upéon

18l &, Bartholomew's Church Hall - Bulldar (. 5. Lewis & Bros.

108  Deslgned Scresn, stalls snd lectern in the south chapel of 81, Giles.
The stslls were posiponed, the other |lema were mads by Elliotis
al Caversham.
Sersen al Weat and of Nave, Gt. Gllea.

1818 Gave oak Kneelars In Lady Chapel, 8t. Ciles.
A porigh hall for 82, Olles, to replace that which oooupied the
formar Baptist Chapel (the site 18 now Milwards Car Park)
deabgned by him was posiponsd by the 1814-18 war,

1818 War Momorisl crucifix 8. Saviour®s Chuarch.



Willism Henry Woodman 1821 or 2 - 1879, Trinlty Congregationsl Church,
Chisdnd Road wis by the partmership - Poulton & Woodmnn, well known Monconformist
Chipel irchitects. According to Gordon Sprigge "History of Groyiriers™, Mr,
Woodman, as Borough Barvevor, was responsibie for the valuation for sale of the
church, disused as & prison, fo Mr, Phelps, and afterwords scted for Mr, Pholps ns
archilect for tha restorstion,

The Vachel simabousss in Castie Bireet ware rebullt by Woodman In 1854 in &
afyle clearly Victorian and vet not over-emphatic, with the two parailsl blocks stepped
down the slops [rom Castle Strest to the Holy Brook. The removal of the rather
Germanic turret roofs (in shont 1851) from the two towers nsar the strest diminished
the effectivensas of the composiiion.

In 1665 bhe was responsible for the virtusl rebuldicg of Rotharfield Greays Chureh
(Fevener). Rov. Hoall Clarke eredits him with restorations st Horwall asd Letoombe
Regis nnd gives his sddress as 1 Greyfriars Bosd,

1868 A momument in Holy Trinlty Charch b Archdescon Phelps (ses also
Greylriars Church). Plans for Caversham Bridge by Woodman wers made in 1867,
Tenders Ievited July 1868, work started 1866, This bridge wes later rebuilt again,
Wokingham Tewn iall was opened on May 31 1580, 1t was deslgned by Poulton and
Wopdman - & flerce Vietorion gothle design with sieep gables and pattorna in bimck
brick on red.



L B {'eri
{Lowar)

" C (Uppar)
{Contre L)
{Centre R)
{ Lirwnr)

" D (Upper)

8. Leonards Terrace, Basingstoke Hoad

Town Hall - Counecdl Clamber (nee Pags §)

Fexhill, Whitsknightn Park [ses Page &)
The Mount, Christelurch Road (mes Page 13)

Redding Dispensary (see Page 14)
Standard House, London Street (ses Page 20)
Kings Hosd Baplist Church (see Page 11)
Greyiriars Clurch (sse Page 10)

Bardloys Bank, King Strest (see Page 14)
Pearl Baildings, Station Rosd
- detall - {sess Page 15)
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